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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 9:32 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 13 November 2023

 

Monday, November 13th 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Meanjin messaging: Indigenous languages set to be spoken at Olympic venues  
News • Verified News Explorer Network • 11/11/2023  
Sport Minister Stirling Hincliffe expects First Nations languages to feature prominently at the 2032 Olympic Games. 

... , a housing precinct at the Northshore athletes’ village and the Birkdale Community Precinct centred around the whitewater sports venue, but ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 85.1k  
 

 

New Episode: Death threats, protests, suspensions and dismissals  
Blog • LG News Roundup • 11/11/2023  
of Excellence in Redland. The new facility on a prime coastal site will be a partnership between Redland City Council and RSPCA Queensland. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

"Don't forget to pack your heart"  
News • The Herald Sun (Print version) • 11/11/2023  
... 'Dont forget to pack your heart" MATHEW TOWNSEND - NATURE FREEDOM Take your heart when exploring nature, says the founder and CEO of ... 

... naturefreedom.org.au WORDS: LIZ BOND Keywords used: Quandamooka, Redlands Indigiscapes, Indigiscapes, Redlands Indigiscapes Centre, Redlands ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 623k  

 

 

Transit, Precincts, Housing Top Brisbane Games Legacy Vision  
News • The Urban Developer • 10/11/2023  
Brisbane’s World Expo ’88 created South Bank and its iconic beach—now leaders are now looking at what legacy the Olympics can leave the ... 

... and mountain bike trails on the Sunshine Coast; and the Birkdale Community Precinct just south of Brisbane. Planned for the Games are 37 ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 1 Reddit: 0  Reach: 137k  
 

 

Leave your passport at home. Here are 11 of the best islands to holiday at in Australia  
News • Delicious. (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 10/11/2023  
Set your OOO. With summer incoming and the weather warming up, it’s easy to dream of being deserted on a faraway ... 

North Stradbroke Island, Queensland The culturally significant home to the Quandamooka people, North Stradbroke has become a well-loved ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 80 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.8m  
 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  

 

facility at Capalaba near Indigiscapes is a good one and I commend Cr Adelia Berridge. All I can say is that  
Facebook • Comment on Redlands2030 • 12/11/2023  
facility at Capalaba near Indigiscapes is a good one and I commend Cr Adelia Berridge. All I can say is that some other councillors (no 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

New Episode: Death threats, protests, suspensions and dismissals  
Blog • LG News Roundup • 11/11/2023  
a partnership between Redland City Council and RSPCA Queensland. Mayor Karen Williams said it was the most exciting environmental and animal 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

This person is a friend/associate of the disgraced drink driving Mayor Karen Williams. A Mayor that ran the  
Facebook • Comment on Redlands2030 • 10/11/2023  
This person is a friend/associate of the disgraced drink driving Mayor Karen Williams. A Mayor that ran the largest political Ponzi scheme 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

offering a super exclusive chance for local businesses to join the Redlands Coast Trade Delegation heading  
Facebook • The Redland City Minute • 10/11/2023  
offering a super exclusive chance for local businesses to join the Redlands Coast Trade Delegation heading to India in January 2024. Keep 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 15  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

the update. Don't forget to record your koala sightings in Redlands Coast Koala Watch. You can also share  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 10/11/2023  
the update. Don't forget to record your koala sightings in Redlands Coast Koala Watch. You can also share your recent koala photos with us 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 12.9k  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 November 2023 8:51 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 14 November 2023

 

Tuesday, November 14th 2023 

 

Radio and TV  Social Media 

 

  

Radio and TV 
  

  

 

Seven News  
TV • Channel 7 Brisbane • 13/11/2023  
also unlocked in key suburbs like Lutwych and Carindale. To the Redlands, the Shoreline development is part of a 5 ,000 lot expansion area. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 181k  

 

 

Channel 7 Cairns at November 13th 2023 6:55 PM  
TV • Channel 7 Cairns • 13/11/2023  
also unlocked in key suburbs like Lutwyche and Carindale. To the Redlands, the Shoreline development is part of a 5,000-lot expansion area. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 20.1k  

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  

 

grown talent will ring in the festive season with the return of Redlands Coast’s traditional Christmas by Starlight on Saturday 16 
December.  
Twitter • Redland City Council • 14/11/2023  
grown talent will ring in the festive season with the return of Redlands Coast’s traditional Christmas by Starlight on Saturday 16 December. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 4.7k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Redlands Coast is bringing back the beloved 'Christmas by Starlight' at Norm Price Park, Redland  
Facebook • The Redland City Minute • 13/11/2023  
Redlands Coast is bringing back the beloved 'Christmas by Starlight' at Norm Price Park, Redland Showgrounds. Stay informed and know more 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 15  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

of Environmental Partnership Programs to assist private land owners who live on Redlands Coast! One of  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 13/11/2023  
of Environmental Partnership Programs to assist private land owners who live on Redlands Coast! One of these programs is our Koala 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 10:21 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 15 November 2023

 

Wednesday, November 15th 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Here’s to life, here’s to dancing  
News • Seniors Today • 15/11/2023  
Time to get the dancing shoes on with Here’s to Life announcing Disability Holiday Workshops to be held during January. Here’s To Life ... 

... workshops would not be possible without the financial support from the Redlands City Council and a huge thank you is extended to the Council ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 384  
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Housing proposal just for sardines  
News • The Courier-Mail (Print version) (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 15/11/2023  
Redlands Mayor Karen Williams. Hayden Johnson A state-imposed housing strategy to shrink the size of blocks could ... 

... areas into a sardine city, Redlands Mayor Karen Williams warns. Redland City Council will on Wednesday consider how to implement the state ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 465k  

 

 

‘Toilet paper between neighbours’: Mayor slams state’s housing push  
News • The Advertiser (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 15/11/2023  
One of Queensland’s fastest-growing regions would be turned into a ‘sardine city’ where one house could soon ... 

... into a sardine city, Redlands Mayor Karen Williams warns. The Redland City Council will on Wednesday consider how to implement the state ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.0m  
 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Council announcement about its revised plan for the Heinemann Road sports centre. Interesting that when it's  
Facebook • Comment on Redlands2030 • 15/11/2023  
Council announcement about its revised plan for the Heinemann Road sports centre. Interesting that when it's bad news, there are no quotes 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

reported by the Courier Mail: https://www.couriermail.com.au/questnews/redlands/200m- Facebook • Redlands2030 • 15/11/2023  
reported by the Courier Mail: https://www.couriermail.com.au/questnews/redlands/200m-heinemann-rd-sports-hub-costs-blowout-to-200m-as-second 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 8.2k  
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Stacey loves sharing her favourite animals that can found on Redlands Coast. You'll love learning all about  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 14/11/2023  
Stacey loves sharing her favourite animals that can found on Redlands Coast. You'll love learning all about this scaly creature. Do you 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

of works for planned new sporting facilities at Heinemann Road in Mount Cotton, will be discussed at <em< a="">  
Facebook • Redlands2030 • 14/11/2023  
of works for planned new sporting facilities at Heinemann Road in Mount Cotton, will be discussed at Redland City Council's monthly meeting 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 8.2k  
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Redlands Coast IndigiScapes Environmental Centre is all set to honour our unsung heroes—the 'Busy Bs' like  
Facebook • The Redland City Minute • 14/11/2023  
Redlands Coast IndigiScapes Environmental Centre is all set to honour our unsung heroes—the 'Busy Bs' like birds, bees, butterflies, and 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 15  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Focus celebrates the wealth of artists living and working across the Redlands Coast on Quandamooka Country  
Facebook • Redland Art Gallery - Redland City Council • 14/11/2023  
Focus celebrates the wealth of artists living and working across the Redlands Coast on Quandamooka Country and the important role art groups 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 3.3k  

Redlands Mayor Karen wnuams. 

Housing 
proposal 
just for 
sardines 
Hayden Johnson 

A stale-imposed hou ing stral• 
egy to ihrink the si,.e of blocks 
collld allow residents to "pass 
toilet paper to thei r neighbour 
through the bathroom win· 
do••" and turn one ofthestate·s 
fast<.-st-growing areas inlo a 
sardine city, Redlands Mayor 
Karen Williams wams. 

Red land City Council will on 
Wednesday consider how to 
implement the state govern­
ment's housingstratCb')', which 
proposes lO ,000 new lots and 
2S0,000 p<><>ple by 2046 - de­
spite its draft SEQ regional 
plan only forecasting all extra 
50,300 people in Redl:ind,. 

Under Ilic plan, low-density 
residential lot< in Cleveland, 
Ml Cotton, Rt-dland Bay, 
Thom lands and Victoria Point 
larger than 600 sqm can be 
spl it into mulliple 200 sqm lots, 
according lo the plan. 

"This isn't just a glossy docu­
ment. it's labor's plan to more 
than double our population 
and tunn Red.lands Coast into a 
sardine city," Ms \Villiamss.aid. 

• It' ll be u,e death of the 
backyard in the Redlands and, 
in turn. the death of the bade­
yard for our entire region. 

"People don't want to be able 
to pass toilet paper to their 
neighbour through the bath~ 
room window." 

Ms Williams has requested 
consultation on the Redlands 
Housing Strategy be extended 
due to the "'s igniricant impact~/' 
it "'ould haveo11 the city. 

"People living in areas like 
Mt Corton village and Redla11d 
Bay could end up with three or 
four homes next door where 
there is turrenlly one;· she 
said. "Without better public 
transport, this would have a 
diabol ic imp.act 011 our ro,id 
network and lifestyle with peo­
ple spending more time in con­
gestion than in their home." 
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be.WE ARE ALREADY LEADING CHANGE.Jos Mitchell 4 MayorCr Lance HewlettCouncillor Adelia BerridgeBrian  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 14/11/2023  
be. WE ARE ALREADY LEADING CHANGE. Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor Cr Lance Hewlett Councillor Adelia Berridge Brian McDonald Jasper Every - Mount 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 807  
 

 

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

 

-grown talent will ring in the festive season with the return of Redlands Coast’s traditional Christmas by  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 14/11/2023  
-grown talent will ring in the festive season with the return of Redlands Coast’s traditional Christmas by Starlight at Norm Price Park – 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2023 9:24 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 16 November 2023

 

Thursday, November 16th 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Is high-density housing the answer?  
News • 4BC • 15/11/2023  
Redland City Council Mayor, Karen Williams, joined Sofie Formica to discuss the rising housing crisis in the Redlands. 

... Redland City Council Mayor, Karen Williams, joined Sofie Formica to discuss the rising housing crisis in the Redlands. Download this ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 27.1k  

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

homestead and outbuildings within the Willards Farm Food Hub of Birkdale Community Precinct are being  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 15/11/2023  
homestead and outbuildings within the Willards Farm Food Hub of Birkdale Community Precinct are being prepped for life in the 21st Century! 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Planning your weekend? Check out some of the amazing events happening across Redlands Coast this weekend!  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 15/11/2023  
Planning your weekend? Check out some of the amazing events happening across Redlands Coast this weekend! From 9.30am on Saturday, 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

 

JUST TREES TO SURVIVE!!!! Annastacia Palaszczuk MP LEAN Australia - Labor Environment Action Network Leanne  
Facebook • Comment on Koala Action Group • 15/11/2023  
JUST TREES TO SURVIVE!!!! Annastacia Palaszczuk MP LEAN Australia - Labor Environment Action Network Leanne Linard MP Redland City Council 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 9:35 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 17 November 2023

 

Friday, November 17th 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

IndigiScapes to welcome Wildlife Hospital and Centre of Excellence  
News • Pet News 2Day • 16/11/2023  
Redland City Council is supporting RSPCA Queensland to ship a purpose-built Wildlife Hospital and Wildlife Centre of Excellence by way of ... 

... Redland City Council is supporting RSPCA Queensland to ship a purpose-built Wildlife Hospital and Wildlife Centre of Excellence by way of ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.9k  
 

 

$800,000 Invested in High-Tech Koala Tracking Project  
News • Mirage News • 16/11/2023  
University of the Sunshine Coast ... 

... was building on Redlands Coast's Koala Safe Neighbourhoods program , one of Redland City Council's key koala conservation projects. "We ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 519k  
 

 

Blueprint for CBD’s future success  
News • Redland City News • 16/11/2023  
Peter Mitchell says Redland City Council must continue working closely with businesses in Cleveland and strive for “constant improvements ... 

Peter Mitchell says Redland City Council must continue working closely with businesses in Cleveland and strive for “constant improvements ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 8 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

Capalaba to be site for new wildlife hospital  
News • Redland City News • 16/11/2023  
THE federal government has pledged $5 million to help establish a state-of-the-art wildlife hospital and centre of excellence at Capalaba ... 

... tackle growing challenges facing native animals. Redland City Council and RSPCA Queensland have partnered to accelerate the vision for the ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

Carols to spread Christmas cheer  
News • Redland City News • 16/11/2023  
A much-loved Redlands Coast tradition, Christmas by Starlight, returns to the Redland showgrounds on December 16 in its original format and ... 

... , Christmas merchandise stalls, food trucks and traditional carols. “Council is currently finalising the program, with some outstanding ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  

 

ORMISTON • I enjoyed catching up with Cr Wendy Boglary this morning at Cafe on Gordon. It was good to  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 16/11/2023  
ORMISTON • I enjoyed catching up with Cr Wendy Boglary this morning at Cafe on Gordon. It was good to talk about local businesses in the 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 809  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Redland City Council has endorsed a revised Master Plan for the Redlands Coast Regional Sport and Recreation  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 16/11/2023  
Redland City Council has endorsed a revised Master Plan for the Redlands Coast Regional Sport and Recreation Precinct. The Revised Master 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Heads up Redlands Coast! The IndigiScapes Cafe will be closed from 12pm tomorrow for a special event. You  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 16/11/2023  
Heads up Redlands Coast! The IndigiScapes Cafe will be closed from 12pm tomorrow for a special event. You can still stop by in the 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

theme – 'My Street.' Be sure to stop by the gallery and celebrate the abundance of talented artists we have right here on <em< a="">  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 16/11/2023  

10 

10 

10 
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theme – 'My Street.' Be sure to stop by the gallery and celebrate the abundance of talented artists we have right here on Redlands Coast. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

-themed events, shows, markets and workshops for kids and adults on Redlands Coast.To see the full list of  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 16/11/2023  
-themed events, shows, markets and workshops for kids and adults on Redlands Coast. To see the full list of festive fun, visit redlnd.cc 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

4 MayorJasper Every - Mount Cotton & Redland BayCr Lance HewlettCouncillor Adelia BerridgeBrian McDonald -  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 16/11/2023  
4 Mayor Jasper Every - Mount Cotton & Redland Bay Cr Lance Hewlett Councillor Adelia Berridge Brian McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 807  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

A heartfelt thanks go to the Russell Island Bushcare group and Redlands Coast community members who came  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 16/11/2023  
A heartfelt thanks go to the Russell Island Bushcare group and Redlands Coast community members who came together on 11 November at Russell 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
 
  

  
 

Redland City Council ‐ Corner Middle and Bloomfield Streets, Cleveland, Queensland 4163 Australia 

To unsubscribe from this newsletter Click Here 

 

Ll
l 

L._
I 

L._
I 

Rig
ht

 to
 In

fo
rm

at
ion

 Re
lea

se

Page 9 of 37



1

Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 November 2023 9:34 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 20 November 2023

 

Monday, November 20th 2023 

 

Social Media 

  

Social Media 
  

  

 

hero for a 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day award. Finalists will be notified and invited to attend the 2024 Redlands Coast Australia 
Day  
Twitter • Redland City Council • 20/11/2023  
hero for a 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day award. Finalists will be notified and invited to attend the 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 4.7k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

want your say to further support young people across our city.The draft Redlands Coast Young People’s Action  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 19/11/2023  
want your say to further support young people across our city. The draft Redlands Coast Young People’s Action Plan aims to guide Council in 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

In the heart of Redland City's Birkdale Community Precinct, a historical gem is evolving to embrace  
Facebook • The Redland City Minute • 19/11/2023  
In the heart of Redland City's Birkdale Community Precinct, a historical gem is evolving to embrace modernity while preserving its storied 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 17  
 

 

In the heart of Redland City's Birkdale Community Precinct, a historical gem is evolving to embrace modernity while preserving its 
storied  
Twitter • The Redland City Minute • 19/11/2023  
Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

Since Karen cut Heinemann Rd sports this week, the council has committed land to Facebook • Don Brown MP • 19/11/2023  
Since Karen cut Heinemann Rd sports this week, the council has committed land to Redlands BMX Club and Redlands Cycling & Multi-Sports Club 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 8.6k  
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

tree (Euphorbia tirucalli). It has been identified on many properties in the Redlands coast and it's  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 18/11/2023  
tree (Euphorbia tirucalli). It has been identified on many properties in the Redlands coast and it's extremely toxic. It can cause severe 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Mens Cancer Support Group and a quick coffee and scone with Lloyd at Rusticks ⵭⵮ⵡ⵰⵱⵲⵳⵴⵵ Barefoot Billy also stopped by with Facebook • Kim 

Richards Member for Redlands • 18/11/2023  
Mens Cancer Support Group and a quick coffee and scone with Lloyd at Rusticks ⵭⵮ⵡ⵰⵱⵲⵳⵴⵵ Barefoot Billy also stopped by with Cr Lance Hewlett 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 9.3k  
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

second place to development over the last 8 years. The current mayor of Redland City Council (RCC) makes no  
Facebook • Comment on Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 18/11/2023  
second place to development over the last 8 years. The current mayor of Redland City Council (RCC) makes no apologies for accepting at least 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

IndigiScapes Café on Redlands Coast has become south-east Queensland’s first Certified Plastic Free  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 18/11/2023  
IndigiScapes Café on Redlands Coast has become south-east Queensland’s first Certified Plastic Free Champion in Boomerang Alliance’s 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
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IndigiScapes Café on Redlands Coast has become south-east Queensland’s first Certified Plastic Free Champion in Boomerang 
Alliance’s  
Twitter • Redland City Council • 18/11/2023  
IndigiScapes Café on Redlands Coast has become south-east Queensland’s first Certified Plastic Free Champion in Boomerang Alliance’s 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 4.7k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

works depicting the seascape that he witnessed while on the Redlands Coast.Shepherdson often translated  
Facebook • Redland Art Gallery - Redland City Council • 17/11/2023  
works depicting the seascape that he witnessed while on the Redlands Coast. Shepherdson often translated squalls and storms via fingers and 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 3.3k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

MayorBrian McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & MinjerribahCr Lance HewlettCouncillor Adelia  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 17/11/2023  
Mayor Brian McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & Minjerribah Cr Lance Hewlett Councillor Adelia Berridge Hilton Travis - Div 5, 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 810  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Have your say on the draft Redlands Coast Stronger Communities Strategy.Designed in consultation with  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 17/11/2023  
Have your say on the draft Redlands Coast Stronger Communities Strategy. Designed in consultation with representatives from the human 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Read more about how Council is working with Boomerang Alliance to support businesses across Redlands Coast  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 17/11/2023  
Read more about how Council is working with Boomerang Alliance to support businesses across Redlands Coast to join Indigi Cafe as champions. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

did it! A big congratulations to all of the Year 12 Seniors on Redlands Coast who graduated today. We hope  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 17/11/2023  
did it! A big congratulations to all of the Year 12 Seniors on Redlands Coast who graduated today. We hope you enjoy celebrating this 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

or performing arts/culture? Nominate them for the 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day Awards. The  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 17/11/2023  
or performing arts/culture? Nominate them for the 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day Awards. The Reconciliation Award highlights a group or 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

that support greater community connection and outcomes such as the Birkdale Community Precinct, the Redlands  
Facebook • Cindy Corrie For Mayor - Redlands • 17/11/2023  
that support greater community connection and outcomes such as the Birkdale Community Precinct, the Redlands Regional Sport and Recreation 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 224  
 

 

Thank you for raising this issue. Cr Adelia Berridge did stand up, had the guts to speak out on a matter of  
Facebook • Comment on Don Brown MP • 17/11/2023  
Thank you for raising this issue. Cr Adelia Berridge did stand up, had the guts to speak out on a matter of integrity for our community and 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 November 2023 9:53 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 21 November 2023

 

Tuesday, November 21st 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Redland City opts for tech benefits  
News • The Australian (Print version) • 20/11/2023  
When Redland City Council wanted to improve customer service and efficiency, its leaders opted for a platform built on years of experience enabling the breadth and 

complexity of local government. Drawing on the experience of their decades-long ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 472k  

 

 

Brisbane eyes rapid transit future  
News • Inside Local Government • 20/11/2023  
A network of bus rapid transitways (BRT) serviced by fully-electric Metro vehicles is the key to Brisbane’s public transport future, ... 

... “We’re already working with the State Government and Redland City Council to investigate extending Brisbane Metro services to transport hubs ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.2k  

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Yesterday I hosted our first Capalaba Small Business Event at the Redlands Coast Distillery with Angus  
Facebook • Henry Pike MP • 21/11/2023  
Yesterday I hosted our first Capalaba Small Business Event at the Redlands Coast Distillery with Angus Taylor MP. Discussing all things 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 7.4k  
 

 

Did I see Cr Wendy Boglary Councillor Ormiston/Wellington Point name? Wendy is such a 24/7 Community  
Facebook • Comment on Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 20/11/2023  
Did I see Cr Wendy Boglary Councillor Ormiston/Wellington Point name? Wendy is such a 24/7 Community Councillor and we in Division 1 are 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

- Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & MinjerribahCouncillor Adelia BerridgeCr Lance HewlettHilton Travis -  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 20/11/2023  
- Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & Minjerribah Councillor Adelia Berridge Cr Lance Hewlett Hilton Travis - Div 5, Redland City, 2024 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 810  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

to youth engagement in our local area.Congratulations to the whole team.Cr Lance HewlettJasper Every - Mount  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 20/11/2023  
to youth engagement in our local area. Congratulations to the whole team. Cr Lance Hewlett Jasper Every - Mount Cotton & Redland Bay 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 811  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

See you there! #JSC2024 Redland City Council Redlands Coast #gowapower  
Facebook • Thuringowa Touch Association • 20/11/2023  
See you there! #JSC2024 Redland City Council Redlands Coast #gowapower 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Thinking about nominating someone for a 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day Award? It’s easy to do and  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 20/11/2023  
Thinking about nominating someone for a 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day Award? It’s easy to do and typically takes around 20 minutes 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
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for the first time in the history of the event. Redland City Mayor Karen Williams said that Council was  
Facebook • Queensland Touch Football • 20/11/2023  
for the first time in the history of the event. Redland City Mayor Karen Williams said that Council was proud to be a major event partner 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

-defeated-south-brisbane-seat/128326902. In 2022, Mayor Karen Williams crashed her Council supplied car into  
Facebook • Save Straddie • 20/11/2023  
-defeated-south-brisbane-seat/12832690 2. In 2022, Mayor Karen Williams crashed her Council supplied car into a fence – after meeting with 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 48.6k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Happy Monday Redlands Coast! If you’re looking for something to do this week then check out these exciting  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 20/11/2023  
Happy Monday Redlands Coast! If you’re looking for something to do this week then check out these exciting events happening at Libraries - 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

see a koala in the wild, don't forget to register you sighting on Redlands Coast Koala Watch.#IndigiScapes  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 20/11/2023  
see a koala in the wild, don't forget to register you sighting on Redlands Coast Koala Watch. #IndigiScapes #koala #koalalove #koalawatch # 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2023 8:59 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 22 November 2023

 

Wednesday, November 22nd 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Opinion: Leadership the worst of Qld, Australia’s many crises  
News • Cairns Post (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 21/11/2023  
The nation and its states are battling a leadership crisis, poorly served by a mediocre bunch of also-rans, writes ... 

... an absolute lack of intelligent initiative. Redlands Mayor Karen Williams has warned that this will turn the Redlands Coast into a sardine ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 200k  
 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  

 

RT @RedlandCouncil: Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family-friendly Council-backed community 
celebrations  
Twitter • Ceon O'Callaghan • 21/11/2023  
RT @RedlandCouncil: Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family-friendly Council-backed community celebrations 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 286  
 

 

cost of these events? Maybe the council could tell ratepayers. ; Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family-  
Twitter • Judith Kerr • 21/11/2023  
cost of these events? Maybe the council could tell ratepayers. ; Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family- 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.4k  

 

 

Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family-friendly Council-backed community celebrations and gift-inspiring  
Twitter • Redland City Council • 21/11/2023  
Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family-friendly Council-backed community celebrations and gift-inspiring 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 4.7k  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family-friendly Council-backed community  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 21/11/2023  
Redlands Coast is in for a treat this Christmas with a host of family-friendly Council-backed community celebrations and gift-inspiring 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

 

away at koala habitat at quite a fast pace. They have rebranded as 'Redlands Coast' (actually mostly mud flats, not beaches) and want 
to  
Twitter • Jill Walker • 21/11/2023  
away at koala habitat at quite a fast pace. They have rebranded as 'Redlands Coast' (actually mostly mud flats, not beaches) and want to 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.6k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

, we’re excited to host a spectacular night of family friendly festivities at Redlands Coast Lighting of the  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 21/11/2023  
, we’re excited to host a spectacular night of family friendly festivities at Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree .  Friday, 1 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Rotary, was there to present, along with Councillor Wendy Boglary and Cr Paul Bishop. Thanks to Paul for  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 21/11/2023  
Rotary, was there to present, along with Councillor Wendy Boglary and Cr Paul Bishop. Thanks to Paul for the great company on a table of 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 810  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 November 2023 9:34 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 23 November 2023

 

Thursday, November 23rd 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Discover the Charm of Russell Island 4184  
News • Bump Into Mums • 23/11/2023  
The Comprehensive Parents’ Guide to Russell Island 4184 Hello, fabulous parents! Welcome to your ultimate guide to Russell Island 4184, a ... 

... your trip, remember that Russell Island is accessible by ferry from Redland Bay. Ensure to verify the ferry schedule, especially if you’re ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 246  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Ferry to Stradbroke Island: Your Gateway to Island Paradise!  
News • Bump Into Mums • 22/11/2023  
Welcome to Your Ultimate Guide: Taking the Ferry to Stradbroke Island ... 

... to Stradbroke Island An Introduction Hey there, super parents! If you’re planning a family adventure to the beautiful Stradbroke Island, ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 246  
 

 

The Most Dreamy Getaway Spots Of 2021  
News • The Design Files • 22/11/2023  
Another year of lockdowns later, and the thirst for local getaways gets even stronger! We wrote about these sublime accommodation spots ... 

... 2021, three TDF team members went on seperate holidays to Minjerribah (Stradbroke Island) on Quandamooka Country. That’s saying a lot for a ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 145k  

 

 

9 Outrageously Beautiful Australian Coastal Homes  
News • The Design Files • 22/11/2023  
There’s nothing more quintessentially Australian than a beach house. Whether you’re lucky enough to score a stay at a friends’ holiday ... 

House, Shared By Three Families! The brief for this Minjerribah (North Stradbroke Island, Queensland) house was like no other. Designed for ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 145k  

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

? Then the Redlands Coast is the picture perfect location for your stunning coastal wedding!Explore  
Facebook • Redlands Coast Wedding Trail • 23/11/2023  
? Then the Redlands Coast is the picture perfect location for your stunning coastal wedding! Explore everything the Redlands Coast has to 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 

koala habitats for developmentsIndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council Tanya Plibersek <em< a="">  
Facebook • Comment on IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 22/11/2023  
koala habitats for developments IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council Tanya Plibersek Annastacia Palaszczuk MP Leanne Linard MP 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
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2024 Queensland Touch Football Junior State Cup Heads to Redlands Coast https://t.co/h7AJYoAxmj  
Twitter • The Spin Doctor • 22/11/2023  
Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

It’s time to have your say on the draft Redlands Coast Stronger Communities Strategy. The draft strategy  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 22/11/2023  
It’s time to have your say on the draft Redlands Coast Stronger Communities Strategy. The draft strategy aims to set a strategic 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

exciting news from all of us here at IndigiScapes, and for all of Redlands Coast’s native wildlife! The  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 22/11/2023  
exciting news from all of us here at IndigiScapes, and for all of Redlands Coast’s native wildlife! The IndigiScapes precinct has been 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 November 2023 8:52 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 24 November 2023

 

Friday, November 24th 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Cleveland scores football carnival  
News • Redland City News • 23/11/2023  
Redland City Council and Queensland Touch Football have partnered to bring the Junior State Cup to the Cleveland showgrounds in 2024, ... 

... Redland City Council and Queensland Touch Football have partnered to bring the Junior State Cup to the Cleveland showgrounds in 2024, ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

TMR to investigate road safety upgrades  
News • Redland City News • 23/11/2023  
The Transport and Main Roads department has confirmed it will investigate works to improve pedestrian safety and visibility in an area of ... 

... Redland Bay Rd where a teen was hit by a car in October. A spokesman for the department said it would consider vegetation clearing and the ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

Works progress on historic buildings  
News • Redland City News • 23/11/2023  
A historical radio receiving station and homestead at Birkdale are being prepped for 21st-century life. Works have commenced to bring the ... 

... former World War II Radio Receiving Station located within the Birkdale Community Precinct into the 21st century. Mayor Karen Williams said ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

Brisbane news live: Qld Health endures another bungle; Why Qld is playing the tough guy; Adam Reynolds opens up  
News • Brisbane Times (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 23/11/2023  
In an unusual occurrence in Australia’s heated construction market, Brisbane City Council expects to spend less on ... 

... of Queensland’s “Second South Bank” at Birkdale. Credit: Nine News “[Redlands residents] want wild koalas, not a whitewater elephant,” the ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 873k  
 

 

Discover the serenity and beauty of Russell Island  
News • Bump Into Mums • 23/11/2023  
A Comprehensive Parents’ Guide to Russell Island ... 

Smooth Transportation Getting to Russell Island is just a ferry ride away from Redland City in South East Queensland. The ferries offer ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 246  

 

 

Right to Information request triggers release of Birkdale environmental studies  
Blog • Redlands2030 • 23/11/2023  
to inform plans for development in the Birkdale Community Precinct have been made publicly available on Redland City Council’s website after 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  

 

Well done Mayor Karen Williams & your team at Redland City Council. This is such a wonderful benefit for the  
Facebook • Karen Weir • 24/11/2023  
Well done Mayor Karen Williams & your team at Redland City Council. This is such a wonderful benefit for the Redlands. I’m very proud of the 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

experience in July 2024 when the Junior State Cup comes to Redlands Coast for the first time! Proudly  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 23/11/2023  
experience in July 2024 when the Junior State Cup comes to Redlands Coast for the first time! Proudly presented by Queensland Touch 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
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experiencing.Council’s aerial treatments will be conducted across Redlands Coast tomorrow morning, Friday 24  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 23/11/2023  
experiencing. Council’s aerial treatments will be conducted across Redlands Coast tomorrow morning, Friday 24 November (weather permitting) 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

No to all and just on that - why does Cr Rowanne McKenzie use her councillor social media page to promote  
Facebook • Comment on Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 23/11/2023  
No to all and just on that - why does Cr Rowanne McKenzie use her councillor social media page to promote the LNP and bag Labor and put on 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

studies used to inform plans for development in the Birkdale Community Precinct have been made publicly  
Facebook • Redlands2030 • 23/11/2023  
studies used to inform plans for development in the Birkdale Community Precinct have been made publicly available on Redland City Council’s 

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

 

 

us who Tendered or how many Tenders were received for the " Renovation job @ Willard farm house ?If this job  
Facebook • Comment on Redland City Council • 23/11/2023  
us who Tendered or how many Tenders were received for the " Renovation job @ Willard farm house ? If this job was not put to tender, then 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

@TheRonBaumann @RedlandCouncil But Ron, Birkdale Community Precinct won’t pay for itself you know. https://t.co/GsPMv2FjBA  
Twitter • catesy69.bsky.social • 23/11/2023  
@TheRonBaumann @RedlandCouncil But Ron, Birkdale Community Precinct won’t pay for itself you know. https://t.co/GsPMv2FjBA 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 424  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 9:14 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 27 November 2023

 

Monday, November 27th 2023 

 

Online News  Radio and TV  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

$25m boom: South East Qld’s next pockets of housing revealed  
News • The Daily Telegraph (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 27/11/2023  
... “Ripe” land pockets across South East Queensland have been unlocked to accelerate the delivery of up to 3700 new ... 

... Deputy Premier Steven Miles and Kent Leicester, Managing Director of KDL Property group at a housing development site at Joyner on Sunday ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.7m  
 

 

State government investment to allow more land to be turned into useable housing lots  
News • ABC Online (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 26/11/2023  
Scope for thousands of new homes in southeast Queensland has been "unlocked" as the state government makes a multi ... 

... out quicker Deputy Premier Steven Miles on Sunday announced three new initiatives that will take place across the Moreton Bay and Redland ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 28 Reddit: 8  Reach: 15.6m  
 
 

  

Radio and TV 
  

  

 

Breakfast with Craig Zonca and Loretta Ryan  
Radio • 612 ABC Brisbane • 27/11/2023  
industry to deliver, to deliver additional housing for Queenslanders. That's Deputy Premier Steven Miles. So in join us 6.74, almost 6.75 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 9.0k  

 

 

New Amsterdam  
TV • Nine Gold Coast • 26/11/2023  
$25 million to get empty land across Moreton Bay and Redlands ready for development. The money will fund sewerage infrastructure in Joyner, 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

Nine News  
TV • Nine Brisbane • 26/11/2023  
$25 million to get empty land across Morton Bay and Redlands ready for development. The money will fund sewage infrastructure and joiner 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 178k  

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

? Then the Redlands Coast is the picture perfect location for your stunning coastal wedding!Explore  
Facebook • Redlands Coast Wedding Trail • 27/11/2023  
? Then the Redlands Coast is the picture perfect location for your stunning coastal wedding! Explore everything the Redlands Coast has to 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

will be involved because the same flawed logic will apply to the Birkdale Community Precinct....the  
Facebook • Cleveland Town • 26/11/2023  
will be involved because the same flawed logic will apply to the Birkdale Community Precinct....the unwanted and unneeded Olympic legacy of 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.5k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

fruit and veg this morning grown locally at the Redlands Coast Salad Bowl Market Day with <em< a="">  
Facebook • Kim Richards Member for Redlands • 26/11/2023  
fruit and veg this morning grown locally at the Redlands Coast Salad Bowl Market Day with Cr Lance Hewlett and Jasper Every - Mount Cotton & 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 9.3k  
 

 

AILY MEDIA UP 

~ - f;:,._j 
e1GGEST lill_.;_ 
BLACK 

-- - f~~~~y 

-----'-...:a. Rig
ht

 to
 In

fo
rm

at
ion

 Re
lea

se

Page 20 of 37



2

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

⟰⟱⟲ Happy Sunday Redlands Coast!A friendly reminder that you can pop in and have your say on the draft <em< a="">  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 26/11/2023  
⟰⟱⟲ Happy Sunday Redlands Coast! A friendly reminder that you can pop in and have your say on the draft Redlands Coast Stronger Communities 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

The unique character and liveability of Redlands Coast is preserved and bettered through placemaking,  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 25/11/2023  
The unique character and liveability of Redlands Coast is preserved and bettered through placemaking, planning and management of 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

volunteers who braved the weather. ᆍᆎ Councillor Adelia Berridge , Cr Lance Hewlett, Brian McDonald -  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 25/11/2023  
volunteers who braved the weather. ᆍᆎ Councillor Adelia Berridge , Cr Lance Hewlett, Brian McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 819  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

-t' yourself and the family to a Christmas-filled evening at Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree!  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 24/11/2023  
-t' yourself and the family to a Christmas-filled evening at Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree! Friday 1 December | 5pm – 8 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

 

McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & Minjerribah, Cr Lance Hewlett Division 4 Victoria Point &  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 24/11/2023  
McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & Minjerribah, Cr Lance Hewlett Division 4 Victoria Point & Coochiemudlo Island and I visited 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 814  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

chat with Hilton Travis - Div 5, Redland City, 2024, Cr Lance Hewlett and Brian McDonald - Candidate for  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 24/11/2023  
chat with Hilton Travis - Div 5, Redland City, 2024, Cr Lance Hewlett and Brian McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & Minjerribah 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 814  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

’s only one week left to nominate an incredible Aussie for a Redlands Coast Australia Day Award! The  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 24/11/2023  
’s only one week left to nominate an incredible Aussie for a Redlands Coast Australia Day Award! The categories for 2024 are: Citizen 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 
  

  
 

Redland City Council ‐ Corner Middle and Bloomfield Streets, Cleveland, Queensland 4163 Australia 

To unsubscribe from this newsletter Click Here 

 

11 

Rig
ht

 to
 In

fo
rm

at
ion

 Re
lea

se

Page 21 of 37



1

Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 1:28 PM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 28 November 2023

 

Tuesday, November 28th 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Where to find the Byron Bay lifestyle without the price tag  
News • Realestate.com.au (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 28/11/2023  
It's become famous for its hip, beachside lifestyle, celebrity spotting and sky-high property prices, and for many ... 

... you can reach the mainland on the ferry in about 15 minutes,” Mr Haddad said. “Plus, it’s part of Redland City Council which is part of the ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 12.3m  
 

 

Young utilities leaders reflect on WSAA Members meeting  
News • InsideWater • 27/11/2023  
In November, the Water Services Association of Australia (WSAA) ‘s Young Utilities leaders had the opportunity to join our WSAA Members ... 

... learned as part of this experience. From Anthea Fernando , Redland City Council Attending the recent WSAA Members meeting was a unique ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 1 Twitter: 1 Reddit: 0  Reach: 537  
 

 

$25 million in infrastructure to unlock housing in SEQ  
News • The National Tribune • 27/11/2023  
Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning and Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympic ... 

... funding will go toward road and sewerage infrastructure in Moreton Bay and Redlands.The Palaszczuk Government is investing $25 million from ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 19 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 126k  
 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

on Saturday 2 December. Boutique gin and liqueurs distilled on Redlands Coast Honey, bush tucker  
Facebook • IndigiScapes Centre - Redland City Council • 27/11/2023  
on Saturday 2 December. Boutique gin and liqueurs distilled on Redlands Coast Honey, bush tucker inspired jam, condiments and chilli 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 13.0k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

perfect family photo and make a merry memory with Santa Claus at the Redlands Coast Lighting of the  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 27/11/2023  
perfect family photo and make a merry memory with Santa Claus at the Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree. Santa’s helpers will 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 

Awesome improvement Cr Rowanne McKenzie Well done.  
Facebook • Comment on Cr Rowanne McKenzie • 27/11/2023  
Awesome improvement Cr Rowanne McKenzie Well done. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Redlands mayor Karen Williams has called for elected representatives to take the lead on stamping out online  
Facebook • Redland City News • 27/11/2023  
Redlands mayor Karen Williams has called for elected representatives to take the lead on stamping out online abuse. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.0k  
 

 

Cr Paul Bishop this is a great initiative connecting and engaging with your Community, also to problem solve  
Facebook • Comment on Cr Paul Bishop • 27/11/2023  
Cr Paul Bishop this is a great initiative connecting and engaging with your Community, also to problem solve and coming together is 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

They are all on Redland City Council’s list of the most critical biosecurity threats on Redlands Coast. Read more 
https://t.co/o7BUqxaj7j  
Twitter • Bellz Webster • 27/11/2023  
They are all on Redland City Council’s list of the most critical biosecurity threats on Redlands Coast. Read more https://t.co/o7BUqxaj7j 
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Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.7k  
Also appeared in:  

 

bush have in common? They are all on Redland City Council’s list of the most critical biosecurity threats on <="" a="">  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 27/11/2023  
bush have in common? They are all on Redland City Council’s list of the most critical biosecurity threats on Redlands Coast. Read more  

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 

Redland City Council [Click to view]   
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 9:20 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 29 November 2023

 

Wednesday, November 29th 2023 

 

Online News  Radio and TV  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Birdwatchers help protect migratory shorebirds, such as endangered Far Eastern curlews on Bribie Island  
News • ABC Online (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 29/11/2023  
Kathleen Catalan is an avid birdwatcher. ( ABC Radio Brisbane: Crispian Yeomans ) Kathleen Catalan is quick to ... 

... they just drown." Ms Catalan raises concern over a proposed development at Toondah Harbour in Moreton Bay , which she says is an example of ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 2 Reddit: 1  Reach: 15.6m  
 

 

Toondah decision on way  
News • The Courier-Mail (Print version) (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 29/11/2023  
Environment Minister Tanya Plibersek will determine the fate of the controversial $3bn Toondah Harbour project ... 

... approves the development, the first sod could be turned on the project by 2025. Keywords used: Toondah Harbour, development, Development, ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 465k  

 

 

Lexicon News The Third: Night Two: Pitch and Pithy  
Blog • Kuttsywood (noreply@blogger.com) • 28/11/2023  
outage, Gaza hostage families visiting Australia, a update on the Toondah Harbour development, Schoolies car with a branch through it on K' 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

Toondah Harbour final submissions lodged for Environment Minister consideration  
News • The Herald Sun (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 28/11/2023  
Environment Minister Tanya Plibersek will determine the fate of the controversial $3bn Toondah Harbour project ... 

... of the controversial $3bn Toondah Harbour project after final environmental studies were sent for approval. Walker Corporation on Tuesday ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.6m  
 

 

Plibersek set to decide the fate of controversial SEQ development  
News • Illuminati Press • 28/11/2023  
Federal Environment Minister Tanya Plibersek has 40 business days to decide whether to allow the $1.4 billion redevelopment of Cleveland’s ... 

... to decide whether to allow the $1.4 billion redevelopment of Cleveland’s mangrove-lined Toondah Harbour. Plibersek’s office said the long- ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 3.7k  
 

 

Redland council addresses brown, murky Mount Cotton water concerns  
News • The Courier-Mail (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 28/11/2023  
Photos have surfaced of Mount Cotton’s “whiskey looking” and “smelly” tap water. 

... we thought it was a pipe we had fitted,” Meanwhile, Redland City Council said they have received no complaints from residents for this most ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.9m  
 
 

  

Radio and TV 
  

  

 

Southern Cross Mt. Isa at November 28th 2023 6:15 PM  
TV • Southern Cross Mt. Isa • 28/11/2023  
development will see 40 hectares of Moreton Bay wetlands become apartments, shops and a 400 berth Marina. At the moment, Toondah Harbour is 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 7.0k  

 

 

Seven News  
TV • Channel 7 Brisbane • 28/11/2023  
development will see 40 hectares of Moreton Bay wetlands become apartments, shops and a 400 berth marina. At the moment Toondah Harbour is a 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 187k  
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Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

health, housing and safety. We want your say on the draft Redlands Coast Young People’s Action Plan to aid  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 28/11/2023  
health, housing and safety. We want your say on the draft Redlands Coast Young People’s Action Plan to aid in creating connections and 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

 

chapter.It was lovely to attend withCr Lance HewlettCrCouncillor Adelia Berridge Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 28/11/2023  
chapter. It was lovely to attend with Cr Lance Hewlett CrCouncillor Adelia Berridge Cr Wendy Boglary Jasper Every - Mount Cotton & Redland 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 827  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2023 9:52 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 30 November 2023

 

Thursday, November 30th 2023 

 

Online News  Radio and TV  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

As it happened: Brisbane on November 29  
News • Brisbane Times (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 29/11/2023  
Readers may remember the state government earlier this month flagging its intention to ban the sale of knives, gel ... 

... whether to allow the $1.4 billion redevelopment of Cleveland’s mangrove-lined Toondah Harbour Queensland police have charged a man over the ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 873k  
 

 

[Toondah Harbour] Plibersek set to decide the fate of controversial SEQ development  
Forum • reddit.com • 29/11/2023  
[Toondah Harbour] Plibersek set to decide the fate of controversial SEQ development" https://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/politics/queensland/ 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

Toondah Harbour Decision Nears  
News • Newswav • 29/11/2023  
Sydney, Nov 29: In a pivotal moment testing the Albanese Government’s commitment to environmental conservation, Walker Corporation, ... 

... conservation, Walker Corporation, Australia’s largest private developer, has submitted final plans for the Toondah Harbour real estate ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 581k  
 
 

  

Radio and TV 
  

  

 

Mornings with Rebecca Levingston  
Radio • 612 ABC Brisbane • 30/11/2023  
it's going to be dangerous for the koalas. So yeah, there is a plan working with the Redland City Council, which of course has already been 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 32.0k  

 

 

Southern Cross Mt. Isa at November 29th 2023 6:22 PM  
TV • Southern Cross Mt. Isa • 29/11/2023  
are aware of the video. The fate of the $3 billion redevelopment of Toondah Harbour is now in the hands of the federal environment minister. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 7.8k  

 

 

Seven News  
TV • Channel 7 Brisbane • 29/11/2023  
are aware of the video. The fate of the $3 billion redevelopment of Toondah Harbour is now in the hands of the Federal Environment Minister. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 194k  

 

 

Channel 7 Toowoomba at November 29th 2023 4:24 PM  
TV • Channel 7 Toowoomba • 29/11/2023  
The fate of the $3 billion development of Cleveland's toondah Harbour is in the hands of the federal Environment Minister. The 20 year 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

Southern Cross Mt. Isa at November 29th 2023 4:21 PM  
TV • Southern Cross Mt. Isa • 29/11/2023  
Oh, oh, oh. _ The fate of the $3 billion development of Cleveland's toondah Harbour is in the hands of the federal Environment Minister. The 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 3.9k  

 

 

The Chernobyl Disaster  
TV • Channel 7 Brisbane • 29/11/2023  
development on Brisbane's bass side. Up next, the future of Toondah Harbour. How you can have your say and in sport with Webby. He's done it 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 36.9k  

\1:r- •· --.~:-. 
~--.. ~ ~ ­---~ ~·-·- ---· r 

. ~ 

- - - --. ~-- .. 
L_ --

AILY MEDIA UP 

Rig
ht

 to
 In

fo
rm

at
ion

 Re
lea

se

Page 26 of 37



2

 

 

 

Southern Cross Mt. Isa at November 29th 2023 4:16 PM  
TV • Southern Cross Mt. Isa • 29/11/2023  
Coast. Residents battling a huge waterfront development on Brisbane's bass side. Up next, the future of Toondah Harbour. How you can have 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 3.9k  

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

hours left to nominate an incredible Aussie!Nominations for the 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day Awards  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 30/11/2023  
hours left to nominate an incredible Aussie! Nominations for the 2024 Redlands Coast Australia Day Awards close tomorrow night at 11:59pm, 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

4 MayorDiv 1 Cr Wendy BoglaryDiv 2 Brian McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & MinjerribahDiv 4  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 29/11/2023  
4 Mayor Div 1 Cr Wendy Boglary Div 2 Brian McDonald - Candidate for Division 2, Cleveland & Minjerribah Div 4 Cr Lance Hewlett Div 5 Hilton 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 827  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Get ready to kick off the summer festive season on Redlands Coast, with a massive lineup of events happening  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 29/11/2023  
Get ready to kick off the summer festive season on Redlands Coast, with a massive lineup of events happening across the city. From 5pm 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

this Saturday 2nd December. Boutique gin and liqueurs distilled on Redlands Coast Honey, bush tucker  
Facebook • Cr Rowanne McKenzie • 29/11/2023  
this Saturday 2nd December. Boutique gin and liqueurs distilled on Redlands Coast Honey, bush tucker inspired jam, condiments and 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.3k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

the opportunity for new facilities for our community at Birkdale Community Precinct, better transport  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 29/11/2023  
the opportunity for new facilities for our community at Birkdale Community Precinct, better transport infrastructure including the extension 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

support them this morning.I know Henry Pike MP sends his congratulations and it was good to join <em< a="">  
Facebook • Rebecca Young - LNP for Redlands • 29/11/2023  
support them this morning. I know Henry Pike MP sends his congratulations and it was good to join Cr Paul Golle to cut the ribbon with the 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 712  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2023 9:19 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 1 December 2023

 

Friday, December 1st 2023 

 

Online News  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Redevelopment of Capalaba Town Centre – Noeleen Street, Capalaba, Queensland  
News • Your Neighbourhood • 1/12/2023  
A development application has been lodged for a Development Permit or a Material Change of Use for Community Use (Library), Food and Drink ... 

... comprising Capalaba library, Capalaba Place Hall, and the Redland City Council Capalaba Customer Service Centre. The site also includes the ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 32.2k  

 

 

Will Plibersek undermine Ramsar Treaty to benefit developer?  
News • The Point • 1/12/2023  
If the Minister approves Walker Corp’s plans it will not only destroy important feeding habitat for one of Australia’s most endangered ... 

... in their place in Moreton Bay’s Toondah Harbour. As a Ramsar wetland, Toondah Harbour is recognised as being of significant value not only ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 4.0k  
 

 

QUANDAMOOKA ARTISTS  
News • The Friendly Bay Islander • 30/11/2023  
REDLAND ART GALLERY ANNOUNCES THREE-YEAR ARTIST-RESIDENCY PROGRAM QUANDAMOOKA MOTHER/DAUGHTER ARTISTS Redland City Council is 

delighted to ... 

... REDLAND ART GALLERY ANNOUNCES THREE-YEAR ARTIST-RESIDENCY PROGRAM QUANDAMOOKA MOTHER/DAUGHTER ARTISTS Redland City 

Council is delighted to ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 389  
 

 

Q and A guest. Ben Renwick  
News • The Friendly Bay Islander • 30/11/2023  
Ben Renwick is the relatively new General Manager of SeaLink, South East Queensland. The company and its operations are vital to our island ... 

... use a passenger ferry that runs from early morning until late at night at a cost comparable to a bus fare. Conversely, NSI passenger ferry ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 389  

 

 

RECYCLING THIS CHRISTMAS  
News • The Friendly Bay Islander • 30/11/2023  
TOP 10 HOUSEHOLD ITEMS YOU SHOULD BE RECYCLING THIS CHRISTMAS Redland City Council has identified the top 10 common household items that ... 

TOP 10 HOUSEHOLD ITEMS YOU SHOULD BE RECYCLING THIS CHRISTMAS Redland City Council has identified the top 10 common household items that ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 389  
 

 

NOMINATE NOW  
News • The Friendly Bay Islander • 30/11/2023  
... 2024 AUSTRALIA DAY BAY ISLANDER OF THE YEAR AWARDS Islanders should submit names now for the Australia Day Bay Islander of the Year Awards ... 

... by The Friendly Bay Islander/Radio FBI and Division 5 Redland City Councillor Mark Edwards. There are three categories to be recognised: • ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 389  

 

 

TIME N TIDE December 2023  
News • The Friendly Bay Islander • 30/11/2023  
THE RAIN! THE RAIN! Finally some good bursts of rain, but weren’t the two rain events in early November and the big downpour later in the ... 

... are told, it looks like the changes cannot be halted. INDIGISCAPES PLASTIC FREE IndigiScapes Café on Redlands Coast has become south-east ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 389  
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YOUR SAY  
News • The Friendly Bay Islander • 30/11/2023  
HAVE YOUR SAY ON STRENGTHENING YOUR COMMUNITY Redlands Coast residents are invited to share their ideas on how their communities could be ... 

OF LIVING PRESSURES Community organisations can now apply for Redland City Council funding to deliver initiatives that support vulnerable ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 389  
 

 

ISLAND ROADS  
News • The Friendly Bay Islander • 30/11/2023  
GREEN SEAL ROAD CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM READY TO GO Redland City Council’s green seal road program is about to start. Mayor Karen Williams ... 

GREEN SEAL ROAD CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM READY TO GO Redland City Council’s green seal road program is about to start. Mayor Karen Williams has ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 389  

 

 

All eyes on Olympics impact  
News • Redland City News • 30/11/2023  
In a historic move, the International Olympic Committee announced in 2021 that Brisbane’s bid to host the 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games ... 

... a wave of anticipation to the region. The spotlight is now on Redlands Coast, designated to host canoe slalom events, as the city shapes up ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

Vision becoming reality for U3A  
News • Redland City News • 30/11/2023  
U3A language classes are expected to be the first classes to be staged at the new U3A facility when it opens in 2025. U3A president Janese ... 

... the Queensland Government’s Gambling Community Benefit Fund and the Redland City Council. These have enabled us to commence construction of ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

Toondah Harbour EIS submitted for decision by Tanya Plibersek  
Blog • Redlands2030 • 30/11/2023  
Toondah Harbour plans will now be considered by Federal Environment Minister Tanya Plibersek Walker Group has submitted its Toondah Harbour 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

Village gets ready to spread festive cheer  
News • Redland City News • 30/11/2023  
Wellington Point Village is gearing up for a festive transformation this Christmas season, inviting the community for an evening of family- ... 

... , carols and even an appearance from Santa Claus at 6pm. Cr Wendy Boglary said the festival was about giving back to the community. “The ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 

 

Christmas comes early  
News • Redland City News • 30/11/2023  
Christmas will be celebrated on Stradbroke Street, Redland Bay with Christmas by the Bay from 2pm to 6pm on December 2. The event is an ... 

Youth Foundation and C3 Church at Redland Bay supported by a Redland City Council village event grant. Church pastor Linda Grieve said it ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 2.8k  
 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

One of Redlands Coast's favourite Australian authors, Chris Hammer, is the subject of the December Ben's  
Facebook • Libraries - Redland City Council • 30/11/2023  
One of Redlands Coast's favourite Australian authors, Chris Hammer, is the subject of the December Ben's Book Club. Unlimited eBook and 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 6.2k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

! We had an awesome team of people out this morning. Thanks to Cr Lance Hewlett Div 4, Councillor Adelia  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 30/11/2023  
! We had an awesome team of people out this morning. Thanks to Cr Lance Hewlett Div 4, Councillor Adelia Berridge Div 9, Brian McDonald - 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 827  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

more sleep until Santa Claus comes to Redlands Coast! Get ready to light up the night at the <em< a="">  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 30/11/2023  
more sleep until Santa Claus comes to Redlands Coast! Get ready to light up the night at the Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

ตถทธนบ It’s not too late to have your say on the draft Redlands Coast Stronger Communities Strategy. By working  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 30/11/2023  
ตถทธนบ It’s not too late to have your say on the draft Redlands Coast Stronger Communities Strategy. By working together, we can forge strong 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
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Tina Robinson

From: ComMedia <CommunicationsMedia@redland.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 4 December 2023 9:29 AM
To: ComMedia
Subject: Daily Media Update - 4 December 2023

 

Monday, December 4th 2023 

 

Online News  Radio and TV  Social Media 

  

Online News 
  

  

 

Town Centre Redevelopment – Capalaba, Redland  
News • Your Neighbourhood • 2/12/2023  
A development application has been lodged for Library, Food and Drink Outlet, Office, Shop and Preliminary approval for Capalaba Town ... 

... site contains Capalaba Library, Capalaba Place Hall, and the Redland City Council Capalaba Customer Service Centre. The site also includes ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 32.2k  

 

 

Jess Fox Hosts ICF Vice President at Whitewater Stadium  
News • Nepean News (Print version) (Licensed by Copyright Agency) • 1/12/2023  
... ir a" BY NOEL ROWSELL LYMPIC _ gold , \ medallist Jess hs j Fox OAM hosted International Canoe Federation (ICF) ... 

... in Redlands in Brisbane in 2032 and it will be Australia's second world-class (Canoe Slalom) venue.' Keywords used: Redlands, Olympics, ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 

Fantastici premi in palio nel concorso “Dai un nome al koala Joey”.  
News • News es euro • 1/12/2023  
I residenti del Queensland sud-orientale sono stati invitati a partecipare al concorso “Dai un nome al koala Joey” indetto dal Comune di ... 

... sulla pagina Birkdale Community Precinct Your Say o richiedi un modulo a uno dei cordiali collaboratori del nostro Redland City Council, dei ... 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 210k  
 
 

  

Radio and TV 
  

  

 

Mornings with Rebecca Levingston  
Radio • 612 ABC Brisbane • 1/12/2023  
Queensland Conservatorium Brass Band, conducted by Howard Taylor. And Christmas by Starlight will be at the Redlands Showgrounds in the Norm 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 18.0k  

 
 

  

Social Media 
  

  

 

Redlands Coast residents are urged to clean their gutters as part of their preparations for storm and  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 4/12/2023  
Redlands Coast residents are urged to clean their gutters as part of their preparations for storm and bushfire season. Gutter cleaning 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 

 

Redlands Coast residents are urged to clean their gutters as part of their preparations for storm and bushfire season. Read more https  
Twitter • Redland City Council • 4/12/2023  
Redlands Coast residents are urged to clean their gutters as part of their preparations for storm and bushfire season. Read more https 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 4.7k  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Don’t forget to have your say on Councils’ draft Redlands Coast Young People’s Action Plan. The draft  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 3/12/2023  
Don’t forget to have your say on Councils’ draft Redlands Coast Young People’s Action Plan. The draft action plan aims to promote and 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Nothing else compares to a Redlands Coast summer. Don't forget to tag us in your photos @redlandcouncil  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 3/12/2023  
Nothing else compares to a Redlands Coast summer. Don't forget to tag us in your photos @redlandcouncil on Instagram to be featured 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.2k  
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

#SETTHERECORDSTRAIGHT #ACTIVITSTSMISLEADINGTHEPUBLIC Annastacia Palaszczuk MP <="" a="">  
Facebook • Toondah Harbour • 3/12/2023  
#SETTHERECORDSTRAIGHT #ACTIVITSTSMISLEADINGTHEPUBLIC Annastacia Palaszczuk MP Redland City Council Redlands2030 Redlands Coast 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 

 

Thanks Cr Paul Bishop for supporting and promoting the Village and Communtiy .You always put Community front  
Facebook • Comment on Cr Paul Bishop • 3/12/2023  
Thanks Cr Paul Bishop for supporting and promoting the Village and Communtiy . You always put Community front and centre ᤻᤻᤹᤹᤺᤺ 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

!!Great to catch up briefly amongst the crowds with Cr Paul Bishop, local photographer extraordinaire Cindy  
Facebook • Cindy Corrie For Mayor - Redlands • 2/12/2023  
!! Great to catch up briefly amongst the crowds with Cr Paul Bishop, local photographer extraordinaire Cindy Lee, the fabulous ladies at 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 238  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

draw! On Monday, pick up your Summer Reading Challenge map at your local Redlands Coast library or meet us  
Facebook • Libraries - Redland City Council • 2/12/2023  
draw! On Monday, pick up your Summer Reading Challenge map at your local Redlands Coast library or meet us at the Mobile Library: https:// 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 6.2k  
 

 

’s an absolutely awesome Community event for all and cannot thank Cr Wendy Boglary and her amazing Christmas  
Facebook • Comment on Cr Paul Bishop • 2/12/2023  
’s an absolutely awesome Community event for all and cannot thank Cr Wendy Boglary and her amazing Christmas Spirited elves enough. Takes a 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Hosting a community event on Redlands Coast? Spread the word with our free What's On calendar.Here’s your  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 2/12/2023  
Hosting a community event on Redlands Coast? Spread the word with our free What's On calendar. Here’s your simple guide to get started: 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 

Hey Cr Cr Rowanne McKenzie I can’t find anywhere if this is on tonight or not… some post say next year and  
Facebook • Comment on Cr Rowanne McKenzie • 2/12/2023  
Hey Cr Cr Rowanne McKenzie I can’t find anywhere if this is on tonight or not… some post say next year and some say today. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

#SETTHERECORDSTRAIGHT #APPROVETOONDAHHARBOURRedlands2030 Redland City  
Facebook • Toondah Harbour • 2/12/2023  
#SETTHERECORDSTRAIGHT #APPROVETOONDAHHARBOUR Redlands2030 Redland City Council Tanya Plibersek Annastacia Palaszczuk MP 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

2023 Council has supported the Eco Marines and 13 schools across Redlands Coast Council is excited to  
Facebook • Peter Mitchell Councillor Division 2 • 2/12/2023  
2023 Council has supported the Eco Marines and 13 schools across Redlands Coast Council is excited to announce the continuation of the 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 992  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

presentation evening with Kim Richards Member for Redlands , Cr Lance Hewlett, Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 2/12/2023  
presentation evening with Kim Richards Member for Redlands , Cr Lance Hewlett, Cr Wendy Boglary and Brian McDonald - Candidate for Division 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 832  
 

 

 

-General GOMAKUBO recently visited nearby @RedlandCouncil and met with Mayor Karen Williams. They discussed #Brisbane2032 
and Redland’s  
Twitter • Sean Luke De Silva  • 2/12/2023  
-General GOMAKUBO recently visited nearby @RedlandCouncil and met with Mayor Karen Williams. They discussed #Brisbane2032 and Redland’s 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 313  
Also appeared in:  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

the festivities but…the Christmas Season has officially begun on Redlands Coast. Thank you Peter Mitchell  
Facebook • Cr Rowanne McKenzie • 1/12/2023  
the festivities but…the Christmas Season has officially begun on Redlands Coast. Thank you Peter Mitchell Councillor Division 2, Uncle 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.3k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree - Event Cancellation Notice.We regret to announce that, in  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 1/12/2023  
Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree - Event Cancellation Notice. We regret to announce that, in light of the severe storm 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

 

students to pass through with their school mates for the last time…very special! Thanks Cr Lance Hewlett for  
Facebook • Kim Richards Member for Redlands • 1/12/2023  
students to pass through with their school mates for the last time…very special! Thanks Cr Lance Hewlett for some entertaining photos too! 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 9.3k  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

- to display high quality exhibitions of artists and groups from Redlands Coast and selected state and  
Facebook • Redland Art Gallery - Redland City Council • 1/12/2023  
- to display high quality exhibitions of artists and groups from Redlands Coast and selected state and national one-off or touring 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 3.3k  
 

 

for your message. There is currently a native title claim over the Redlands Coast. While the Native Title  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 1/12/2023  
for your message. There is currently a native title claim over the Redlands Coast. While the Native Title does not include land in private 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

the night! See you all at Raby Bay Harbour Park from 5pm for the Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas  
Facebook • Redlands Coast • 1/12/2023  
the night! See you all at Raby Bay Harbour Park from 5pm for the Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree. Here's what you can expect 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 6.7k  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

into some Christmas season cheer.Congratulations to the local traders and Cr Wendy Boglary for a wonderful  
Facebook • Jos Mitchell 4 Mayor • 1/12/2023  
into some Christmas season cheer. Congratulations to the local traders and Cr Wendy Boglary for a wonderful community event last night. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 830  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

to Community Connections - Redlands Coast Inc. Cleveland Markets Cleveland Village Traders Association -  
Facebook • Peter Mitchell Councillor Division 2 • 1/12/2023  
to Community Connections - Redlands Coast Inc. Cleveland Markets Cleveland Village Traders Association - CVTA Redlands Coast Redlands 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 992  
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

Christmas comes to the Redlands Coast tonight.Get ready to light up the night at the <em< a="">  
Facebook • Cr Rowanne McKenzie • 1/12/2023  
Christmas comes to the Redlands Coast tonight. Get ready to light up the night at the Redlands Coast Lighting of the Christmas Tree. 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 1.3k  
 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

to school students to slow the slide this summer. The inaugural Redlands Coast Summer Reading Challenge  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 1/12/2023  
to school students to slow the slide this summer. The inaugural Redlands Coast Summer Reading Challenge kicks off on the first day of 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

Consulate-General of Japan, Brisbane [Click to view]   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

GOMAKUBO recently visited Redland City Council, where he met with Mayor Karen Williams and visited the  
Facebook • Consulate-General of Japan, Brisbane • 1/12/2023  
GOMAKUBO recently visited Redland City Council, where he met with Mayor Karen Williams and visited the Redland Art Gallery - Redland City 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

in your calendar! This weekend is a big one for local markets here on Redlands Coast. From 5pm tonight,  
Facebook • Redland City Council • 1/12/2023  
in your calendar! This weekend is a big one for local markets here on Redlands Coast. From 5pm tonight, stop by the pop-up Giving Back 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0  Reach: 35.1k  
 

 

Hey Cr Paul Bishop, how much does council pay Meltwater to spy on residents' Facebook pages and comments?  
Facebook • Comment on Cr Paul Bishop • 1/12/2023  
Hey Cr Paul Bishop, how much does council pay Meltwater to spy on residents' Facebook pages and comments? 

Social Echo: Facebook: 0 Twitter: 0 Reddit: 0   
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Keywords - Redland City Island  | News
(“Redland City Council” or "city of redlands")
OR (“Redlands Coast – Naturally Wonderful”)
OR ((Spokesperson AND (“Karen Williams” OR “Cr Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”)) NOT (“Coober Pedy” OR “South Australia 
OR (Spokesperson AND (“Andrew Chesterman” OR “Chief Executive Officer of Redland City Council”))
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Adelia Berridge”) OR “Cr Adelia Berridge”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Julie Talty”) OR “Cr Julie Talty”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Lance Hewlett”) OR “Cr Lance Hewlett”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Mark Edwards”) OR “Cr Mark Edwards”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Paul Bishop”) OR “Cr Paul Bishop”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Paul Golle”) OR “Cr Paul Golle”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Peter Mitchell”) OR “Cr Peter Mitchell”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Rowanne McKenzie”) OR “Cr Rowanne McKenzie”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Tracey Hughes”) OR “Cr Tracey Hughes”)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Wendy Boglary”) OR “Cr Wendy Boglary”)
OR (“Weinam Creek”)
OR (“Priority Development Areas”)
OR (“Toondah Harbour” AND development)
OR ((“Southern Moreton Bay Islands” OR SMBI) AND “Go Card”)
OR (“Infrastructure Plan” AND “South East Qld”)
OR (“SEQ Regional Plan”)
OR (“Population growth” AND “South East Qld”)
OR (“Redland Art Gallery”)
OR (“Redlands Indigiscapes Centre” OR Indigiscapes)
OR (“Redland Performing Arts Centre” OR RPAC)
OR (“Redlands Planning Scheme”)
OR (“Redland Water” AND (“water supply” OR “water treatment” OR “waste management”))
OR ((“Russell Island” OR “Canaipa Island”) AND fire)
OR ((“Russell Island” OR “Canaipa Island”) AND “toll bridge”)
OR (“Transport planning” AND Redlands)
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” OR (“Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”)) AND (“Andrew Laming” AND Bowman))
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” OR (“Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”)) AND (“Kim Richards” AND Redlands))
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” OR (“Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”)) AND (“Mark Robinson” AND Cleveland))
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” OR (“Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”)) AND (“Don Brown” AND Capalaba))
OR (Redlands AND (“NMP waste management” OR “NMP waste disposal”))
OR ((Waste OR Recycling) AND (“Federal legislation” OR “State legislation”))
OR ((“Waste collection services” OR “Recycling collection services”) AND (Redlands OR Logan OR Beaudesert OR Brisbane))
OR (Koala* AND (Redland OR Brisbane OR Logan OR “Pine Rivers”))
OR (Mosquitos AND “South East Qld”)
OR (“Raby Bay” AND (canals OR council))
OR (“State Planning Policy” AND “Koala Coast”)
OR ((Quandamooka OR “Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC) AND (“Native Title” OR “Land claims”))
OR (Minjerribah AND (“Native Title” OR “Land claims”))
OR (“Christmas By Starlight”)
OR (“Christmas on the Coast”)
OR (Redfest OR “Redlands Festival” OR “Redland Spring Festival”)
OR ((“Water pricing” OR “water retail” OR “water distribution”) AND “South East Queensland” AND (“Minister for Natural Resources” OR “Qld Premier” OR “Brisbane City 
Council” OR “Council of Mayors” OR “Qld Treasurer” OR “Local Government Association of QLD” OR LGAQ))
OR (Filming AND (“Raby Bay” OR Redlands) AND (“Johnny Depp” OR “Pirates of the Caribbean”))
OR (“362-388 Old Cleveland Road East Birkdale”)
OR (“62-hectare Birkdale Land”)
OR (“62-hectare site off Old Cleveland Road East Birkdale”)
OR (“Birkdale Commonwealth Land”)
OR (“Birkdale Community Precinct”)
OR (“Birkdale Engagement” OR “Birkdale Land Engagement” OR “Birkdale Land Community Engagement” OR “Birkdale Community Precinct Engagement”)
OR (“Birkdale Land” AND “Heritage Listing”)
OR (“Birkdale Land” AND “historical site”)
OR (“Birkdale Land” AND “Indigenous history”)
OR (“Birkdale Land” AND “Qld State Heritage Council”)
OR (“Birkdale Land” AND “Qld State Heritage Register”)
OR (“Birkdale Land WWII Radio Receiving Station”)
OR (“Birkdale Precinct”)
OR (“Birkdale radio receiving station”)
OR (Birkdale AND “South Bank”)
OR (“Willard Farm” OR “Willard’s Farm”)
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Keywords - Redland City | Online News
City of redlands or "redlands city council" 
OR (“Australia Day Awards” AND “Redland City”)
OR (“autonomous vehicle” AND RACQ AND (Redlands OR “Redlands Coast” OR “Redland City Council”))
OR (“Birkdale Land Precinct”)
OR ((“Bay Island Transit ferry” OR ferry) AND (Redland OR Coochiemudlo OR “Moreton Island”)) 
OR (“Championing Redlands Coast”)
OR (“Christmas on the Coast”)
OR (Cleveland AND CBD)
OR (“Emergency opt-in-service” AND (Redlands OR “Redland City”))
OR (“Mt Cotton Quarry” AND (development OR extension OR project))
OR ((“North Stradbroke Island” OR Minjerribah) AND fire)
OR (Quandamooka OR “Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC)
OR (“Raby Bay” AND (canals OR council))
OR ((“Redland Shire Council” OR “Redland City Council”) NOT “severe weather alert”)
OR (“Redland Water” AND (“water supply” OR “water treatment” OR “waste management”))
OR (“Redland Planning Scheme”)
OR (“Redland Art Gallery”)
OR (“Redlands Coast – Naturally Wonderful”)
OR (“Redlands Indigiscapes” OR Indigiscapes)
OR (Redland AND (“priority development” OR “priority projects”))
OR ((“Russell Island” OR “Canaipa Island”) AND “toll bridge”)
OR ((“Russell Island” OR “Canaipa Island”) AND fire)
OR (“Southern Moreton Bay Islands”)
OR ((“Toondah Harbour” OR “Weinam Creek”) AND (“Priority Development Area” OR redevelopment OR zoning OR development))
OR ((Redland OR “Redland City Council”) AND (“vegetation clearing” OR “vegetation management” OR “bushland clearing”))
OR (“Victoria Point Library”)
OR ((“Whitewater rafting” OR “white-water rafting”) AND (Redlands OR “Redland City” OR “Redlands Coast” OR “Redland City Council”))
OR (“Redlands Coast” AND Olympics)
OR (Minjerribah AND “Land Clearing”)
OR (Minjerribah AND “One Mile”)
OR ((“Stradbroke Island” OR “North Stradbroke Island” OR Minjerribah) AND “Ferry Terminal”)
OR ((“Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC) AND development)
OR (Redlands2030 AND “Toondah Harbour”)
OR (Redlands AND Olympics)
OR (“Toondah Harbour PDA”)
OR (“Walker Corporation” AND “Toondah Harbour”)
OR (“Redland City Plan” AND “wildlife protection”)
OR ((Quandamooka OR “Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC) AND ILUA)
OR ((Quandamooka OR “Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC) AND “Native Title”)
OR ((“Danggan Balun People” OR “Five Rivers People”) AND “Redland City”)
OR ((“Danggan Balun People” OR “Five Rivers People”) AND “Redland City” AND “Native Title”)
OR (“Redland City Council” AND (COVID OR COVID-19 OR coronavirus))
OR (“Quandamooka elders” AND “Redland City Council”)
OR ((“Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC) AND “Chief Executive Officer” AND “Redland City Council”)
OR ((“Raby Bay” OR Redlands OR “Redland Coast”) AND filming)
OR ((Redland OR “Redland City Bulletin” OR RCB) AND (“Wildlife Connections Plan” OR “Wildlife Protection Plan” OR “wildlife corridors” OR “corridor habitat”))
OR ((Redland OR Redlands) AND “Eastern Pipeline Inter-Connector”)
OR ((Redland OR Redlands) AND (“Water Asset Compensation” OR “South East Qld”))
OR ((Redland OR “Redlands Coast” OR “Redland City Council” OR (“Redland City” AND (QLD OR Queensland))) AND koala*)
OR ((Spokesperson AND (“Karen Williams” OR “Cr Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”)) NOT (“Coober Pedy” OR “South Australia Police” OR “SA Police”))
OR (Spokesperson AND (“Andrew Chesterman” OR “Chief Executive Officer of Redland City Council”))
OR ((“Water pricing” OR “water retail” OR “water distribution”) AND “South East Queensland” AND (“Minister for Natural Resources” OR “Qld Premier” OR “Brisbane City Council” OR “Council of Mayors” OR 
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
OR ((“Redland City Councillor” AND “Tracey Huges”) OR “Cr Tracey Huges”)
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
OR ((“Marine Stinger” OR jellyfish) AND (incident OR stings) AND (Birkdale OR Cleveland OR “Coochiemudlo Island” OR “Karragarra Island” OR “Lamb Island” OR “Macleay Island” OR “North Stradbroke Island” 
OR Ormiston OR “Peel Island” OR “Point Talburpin” OR “Redland Bay” OR “Russell Island” OR “Canaipa Island” OR Thorneside OR “Victoria Point” OR “Wellington Point”))
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
OR ("draft South East Queensland Regional Plan" AND "Deputy Premier Steven Miles")
OR ("Minister for Housing Meaghan Scanlon" AND "Redland City Council") 
OR ("Redland*" AND "Deputy Premier Steven Miles")
OR ("Redland*" AND "Annastacia Palaszczuk")
OR ("Redland*" AND "Heinemann")
OR ("Redland*" AND "Planning ACT*" NOT "USA")
OR ("Redland City" AND "Olympic" AND "Senate")
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Keywords - Redland City | Print
City of redlands or "redlands city council" or "Redland Council"
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
OR ((“Water pricing” OR “water retail” OR “water distribution”) AND “South East Queensland” AND (“Minister for Natural Resources” OR “Qld Premier” OR “Brisbane City Council” OR “Council of 
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
OR ((“Marine Stinger” OR jellyfish) AND (incident OR stings) AND (Birkdale OR Cleveland OR “Coochiemudlo Island” OR “Karragarra Island” OR “Lamb Island” OR “Macleay Island” OR “North Stradbroke 
Island” OR Ormiston OR “Peel Island” OR “Point Talburpin” OR “Redland Bay” OR “Russell Island” OR “Canaipa Island” OR Thorneside OR “Victoria Point” OR “Wellington Point”))
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
OR ("draft South East Queensland Regional Plan" OR "Deputy Premier Steven Miles" OR "Minister for Housing Meaghan Scanlon" OR "Cr Tracey Huges")
OR ("Redland City Council" AND "Brisbane 2032")
OR (Filming AND "Redland City Council")
OR ("Henry Pike MP" AND "Redland*")
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Keywords - Redland City Broadcast
((“Redland City Council”)
OR (“Redland Council” OR “Redlands Council”)
OR (“Redlands Investment Corporation”)
OR (“Redlands2030” AND “Toondah Harbour”)
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
OR ("CBD Cleveland" OR "CBD Cleveland" AND "Redland City Council")
OR (“Championing Redlands Coast”)
OR (“Emergency opt-in-service” AND (Redlands OR “Redland City”))
OR (Redlands NEAR/15 (tourism OR transport OR planning OR development OR "council rates" OR council))
OR (“Redland Water” AND (“water supply” OR “water treatment” OR “waste management”))
OR ((Redland OR Redlands) AND “Planning Scheme”)
OR (“Redland City” AND (“State election” OR “Federal election”))
OR (“Redlands Coast – Naturally Wonderful”)
OR (“Redlands Performing Arts Centre” OR RPAC)
OR ((“Russell Island” OR “Canaipa Island”) AND (“toll bridge” OR fire))
OR (“Southern Moreton Bay Islands” NEAR/5 "Redland City Council")
OR (“Urban Land Development Authority” AND Redlands)
OR ((“North Stradbroke Island” OR “Nth Stradbroke Island”) AND (issues OR tourism OR planning OR development OR “September holidays” OR “national park”))
OR (“North Stradbroke Island” AND fire)
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
OR (Minjerribah AND “land clearing”)
OR (Minjerribah AND “One Mile”)
OR ((“Stradbroke Island” OR “North Stradbroke Island” OR Minjerribah) AND “Ferry terminal”)
OR ((“Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC) AND development)
OR (“Raby Bay” AND filming)
OR ((Redlands OR “Redlands Coast”) AND filming)
OR ((Redland OR “Redlands Coast” OR “Redland City Council” OR (“Redland City” AND Queensland)) AND koala*)
OR ((Redland OR “Redland City Bulletin” OR RCB) AND (“Wildlife Connections Plan” OR “Wildlife Protection Plan” OR “wildlife corridors” OR “corridor habitat”))
OR (Spokesperson AND (“Karen Williams” OR “Cr Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”) NOT (“Coober Pedy” OR “South Australia Police” OR “SA Police”))
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
OR (“Infrastructure plan” AND “South East Qld”)
OR (“Population growth” AND “South East Qld”)
OR (“SEQ Regional Plan”)
OR (“State Planning Policy” AND “Koala Coast”)
OR (“Transport planning” AND Redlands)
OR ((Redlands AND (Qld OR Queensland) AND (“Priority development” OR “priority projects”))
OR ((“Toondah Harbour” OR “Weinam Creek”) AND (“Priority Development Area” OR redevelopment OR zoning OR development))
OR ("Redland Water Qld")
OR ((Waste OR recycling) AND “collection services” AND "Redland City" AND (Qld OR Queensland))
OR ((Waste OR recycling) AND (“waste management” OR “waste disposal”) AND "Redland City" AND (Qld OR Queensland))
OR (Koala* AND " Redland City" AND (Qld OR Queensland))
OR (“Mosquito issues” AND “South East Qld”)
OR (“Raby Bay” AND (canals OR council))
OR ((“vegetation clearing” OR “vegetation management” OR “bushland clearing”) AND Redland)
OR ((“Native Title” OR “Land claims”) AND Minjerribah)
OR ((“Native Title” OR “Land claims”) AND “Moreton Bay”)
OR ((“Native Title” OR “Land claims”) AND (Quandamooka OR “Quandamooka Yoolooburrabee Aboriginal Corporation” OR QYAC))
OR (“Christmas By Starlight”)
OR (“Christmas on the Coast”)
OR (Redfest OR “Redlands Festival” OR “Redland Spring Festival”)
OR ((“Water pricing” OR “water retail” OR “water distribution”) AND “South East Queensland” AND (“Minister for Natural Resources” OR “Qld Premier” OR “Redland City Council” OR “Council of Mayors” OR “Qld Treasurer” OR “Local Government Association of QLD” OR LGAQ))
OR ((“Marine Stinger” OR jellyfish) AND (incident OR stings) AND (Birkdale OR Cleveland OR “Coochiemudlo Island” OR “Karragarra Island” OR “Lamb Island” OR “Macleay Island” OR “North Stradbroke Island” OR Ormiston OR “Peel Island” OR “Point Talburpin” OR “Redland Bay” OR “Russell Island” OR 
“Canaipa Island” OR Thorneside OR “Victoria Point” OR “Wellington Point”))
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
OR ("Birkdale Qld")
OR (“Willard Farm” OR “Willard’s Farm”))
OR ("draft South East Queensland Regional Plan" OR "Deputy Premier Steven Miles" OR "Minister for Housing Meaghan Scanlon" OR "Cr Tracey Huges"))
AND
((metaData.source.name:"ABC 24" OR metaData.source.name:"SBS One" OR
metaData.source.name:"One HD" OR metaData.source.name:"ABC Radio National" OR
metaData.source.name:"ABC NewsRadio" or metaData.source.name:"Triple J" or
metaData.source.name:"Sky News Australia" OR metaData.source.name:"Sky News Business"
or metaData.source.name:"Kix Country" or metaData.source.name:"National Indigenous
Television")
OR
(metaData.source.name:"Hit 105" OR metaData.source.name:"Triple M 104.5" OR
metaData.source.name:"4BC 1116 News Talk" OR metaData.source.name:"612 ABC Brisbane"
OR metaData.source.name:"ABC 1 Brisbane" OR metaData.source.name:"Channel 7 Brisbane"
OR metaData.source.name:"Nine Brisbane" OR metaData.source.name:"Ten Brisbane" or
metaData.source.name:"4kq 693" or metaData.source.name:"97.3fm" or
metaData.source.name:"Nova 106.9")
OR
(metaData.source.name:"97.1 ABC Coast FM" OR metaData.source.name:"ABC Southern
Queensland" OR metaData.source.name:"ABC North West Queensland" OR
metaData.source.name:"ABC Far North Queensland" OR metaData.source.name:"ABC
Western Queensland" OR metaData.source.name:"Southern Cross Ten Mackay" OR
metaData.source.name:"WIN TV Mackay" OR metaData.source.name:"ABC Tropical North FM"
OR metaData.source.name:"ABC Capricornia FM" OR metaData.source.name:"Channel 7
Rockhampton" OR metaData.source.name:"Southern Cross Ten Rockhampton" OR
metaData.source.name:"Southern Cross Mt. Isa" OR metaData.source.name:"WIN TV
Maryborough" OR metaData.source.name:"Channel 7 Maryborough" OR
metaData.source.name:"Channel 7 Cairns" OR metaData.source.name:"Southern Cross Ten
Cairns" OR metaData.source.name:"WIN TV Cairns" OR metaData.source.name:"Channel 7
Mackay" OR metaData.source.name:"Channel 7 Toowoomba" OR
metaData.source.name:"Southern Cross Ten Toowoomba" OR metaData.source.name:"WIN TV
Townsville" OR metaData.source.name:"Southern Cross Ten Townsville" OR
metaData.source.name:"ABC North Queensland" OR metaData.source.name:"Nine Gold
Coast" OR metaData.source.name:"Channel 10 Gold Coast" OR metaData.source.name:"NBN
Gold Coast" OR metaData.source.name:"WIN TV Mooloolaba" OR
metaData.source.name:"ABC Wide Bay" OR metaData.source.name:"Channel 7
Maroochydore" OR metaData.source.name:"ABC Sunshine Coast FM" or
metaData.source.name:"SEA 90.9 FM" OR metaData.source.name:"nine mackay" OR
metaData.source.name:"nine wide bay" or metaData.source.name:"4WK 963AM" or
metaData.source.name:"4GY" or metaData.source.name:"Triple M Darling Downs" or
metaData.source.name:"Hit 100.7 Darling Downs" or metaData.source.name:"102.9 Hot
Tomato" or metaData.source.name:"102.3 Triple M"))
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Keywords - Redland City | Social
“Redland City Council*" AND "Redland Council" OR "Redlands Coast" 
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
OR (“Cr Karen Williams” OR “Mayor Karen Williams” OR “Mayor of Redland City Council”)
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
OR ("Redland*" AND "SEQ Regionl Plan")
OR ("Redland*" AND "Deputy Premier Steven Miles")
OR ("Redland*" AND "Annastacia Palaszczuk")
OR ("Redland*" AND "Heinemann")
OR ("Redland*" AND "Planning ACT*" NOT "USA")
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